Naughton, Patrick

From: Colozza, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Naughton, Patrick; Davis, Keith
Subject: RE: RSDE Installation

Signed By: mcolozza@gibbscox.com

Pat,

You need LEAPS 5.2.4 and RSDE 4.3 from here: V:\DEPT14\4 Software Training & Reference\RSDE\RSDE 4.3
LEAPS External Libraries 5.2.3 from here: V:\DEPT14\4 Software Training & Reference\RSDE\RSDE 4.2

And IHDE 9.2 (unless there’s a more up-to-date version available, I don’t think we have it) from here: V:\DEPT14\4
Software Training & Reference\RSDE\RSDE 4.0\Installation Files

From there you need to install them in this order:
1. Uninstall all NSWCCD products (LEAPS, ASSET, RSDE, etc.)
Reboot
Install LEAPS External Libraries
Install LEAPS 5.2.4
Install RSDE 4.3
Install IHDE 9.2
Install ASSET 6.3
Check to make sure RSDE opens, if so just reboot for good measure and you’re done
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The latest ReadMe in this RSDE 4.3 file notes to NOT install to the default location, instead install all of them to
C:/Users/Public/Public Documents. You can install somewhere else in C:/Users (I did) but then you need an administrator
to give you full access to that folder, which adds time to the whole process. All Keith (or other IT) has to do is put in his
administrator login every time you want to download

Michael Colozza

Naval Architect

Gibbs & Cox, Inc.

Work: 703-416-4389
Cell: 540-797-3432
mcolozza@gibbscox.com
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From: Naughton, Patrick <pnaughton@gibbscox.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Colozza, Michael <mcolozza@gibbscox.com>; Davis, Keith <keith.davis@gibbscox.com>
Subject: RSDE Installation

Mike and Keith,

| guess | need to get RSDE installed sometime this week. Please let me know what | may need to do to get this done.



Thanks

Pat



